
AGENDA 
LEXINGTON COUNTY COUNCIL 

Committee Meetings 
November 08, 2011 

Second Floor - County Administration Building 
212 South Lake Drive, Lexington, SC 29072 

Telephone - 803-785-8103 -- FAX 803-785-8101 
 
*Times are tentatively scheduled committee meetings that may run behind or ahead of 
schedule; therefore, the times could change by as much as 30 minutes. Also, if time permits, 
Council may elect to enter into Executive Session to discuss contractual, legal, personnel 
matters, etc. 
 
 
1:30 p.m. - 2:00 p.m. - Economic Development 
(1) Meeting of October 11, 2011 - Approval of Minutes........................................................................... A 
(2) Old Business/New Business 
(3) Adjournment 
 
 
2:00 p.m. - 2:05 p.m. - Planning & Administration 
(1) Meeting of October 11, 2011 - Approval of Minutes........................................................................... B 
(2) Old Business/New Business - CDBG Projects by District 
(3) Adjournment 
 
 
2:05 p.m. - 2:10 p.m. - Justice 
(1) Meeting of October 11, 2011 - Approval of Minutes........................................................................... C 
(2) Old Business/New Business 
(3) Adjournment 
 
 
2:10 p.m. - 2:15 p.m. - Health & Human Services 
(1) Meeting of October 11, 2011 - Approval of Minutes........................................................................... D 
(2) Old Business/New Business 
(3) Adjournment 
 
 
2:15 p.m. - 2:35 p.m. - Public Works 
(1) Relocation of Park Road at Old Cherokee Road - Public Works - John Fechtel, Director of 

Public Works/Assistant County Administrator .................................................................................... E 
(2) Meeting of October 11, 2011 - Approval of Minutes........................................................................... F 
(3) Old Business/New Business - Traffic Congestion, Alternate Material for Road Swells, New 

Road/Corley Mill/Riverchase, Flooding Issues/Kinley Creek Criteria, Stormwater Land 
Development Manual Chapter 7, Stormwater Utility Fee Update 

(4) Adjournment 

1



 
2:35 p.m. - 2:40 p.m. - Solid Waste 
(1) FY 12 PalmettoPride Community Pride Grant Application (Goal 1) Solid Waste 

Management - Dave Eger, Director .................................................................................................... G 
(2) Old Business/New Business 
(3) Adjournment 
 
 
2:40 p.m. - 4:15 p.m. - Committee of the Whole 
(1) CMRTA Intergovernmental Agreement .............................................................................................. H 
(2) Meeting of October 11, 2011 - Approval of Minutes........................................................................... I 
(3) Possible Executive Session if Time Permits 
(4) Old Business/New Business - Local Contractors Procurement 
(5) Adjournment 
 

2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Economic Development 
B. Banning, Sr. Chairman 
D. Summers, V Chairman 
J. Jeffcoat 
T. Cullum 
J. Kinard 
 

Planning & Administration 
J. Jeffcoat, Chairman 
S. Davis, V Chairman 
B. Matthews 
B. Banning, Sr. 
J. Kinard 

  
Justice 
S. Davis, Chairman 
B. Keisler, V Chairman 
F. Townsend, III 
B. Banning, Sr. 
J. Kinard 

Health & Human Services 
J. Jeffcoat, Chairman 
D. Summers, V Chairman 
F. Townsend, III 
B. Keisler 
J. Kinard 

  
Public Works 
T. Cullum, Chairman 
B. Keisler, V Chairman 
B. Matthews 
B. Banning, Sr. 
J. Kinard 

Solid Waste 
D. Summers, Chairman 
T. Cullum, V Chairman 
S. Davis 
J. Jeffcoat 
J. Kinard 

  
Committee of the Whole 
J. Kinard, Chairman 
B. Banning, Sr., V Chairman 
F. Townsend, III 
S. Davis 
D. Summers 
B. Keisler 
J. Jeffcoat 
B. Matthews 
T. Cullum 

 

 
 

GOALS 
1. Provide for public services to citizens of Lexington County. 
2. Manage growth to meet the needs of Lexington County. 
3. Provide innovative Financial Management. 

3



 
AGENDA 

LEXINGTON COUNTY COUNCIL 
November 08, 2011 

Second Floor - Dorothy K. Black Council Chambers - County Administration Building 
212 South Lake Drive, Lexington, South Carolina 29072 

Telephone - 803-785-8103 FAX - 803-785-8101 
 
 
4:30 P.M. - COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 
Call to Order/Invocation 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Presentation 
(1) Presentation of Check From the Lexington County Fire Service Boot Drive to Muscular 

Dystrophy Association 
 
Presentation of Resolution 
(1) Arbor Day 2011 Presented by Councilman Todd Cullum 
 
Chairman's Report 
 
Administrator's Report 
 
Employee Recognition - Katherine Hubbard, County Administrator 
 
Resolution 
(1) National American Indian Heritage Month ......................................................................................... J 
 
Appointments 
(1) Boards and Commissions ................................................................................................................... K 
 
Bids/Purchases/RFPs 
(1) Crushed Concrete (Term Contract) - Public Works ............................................................................. L 
(2) Employee Grocery Gift Cards - Human Resources ............................................................................. M 
(3) Ground Beautification Project for the Administration Building and Judicial Center - Building 

Services .............................................................................................................................................. N 
(4) Lexington Fire Station Roof Replacement - Building Services............................................................ O 
(5) Lower Quail Hollow Dam - Outlet Pipe Rehabilitation - Public Works ............................................... P 
(6) Sheriff’s Department Elevator Modernization - Building Services ...................................................... Q 
 
Approval of Minutes 
(1) Meeting of October 11, 2011 - Approval of Minutes........................................................................... R 
 

4



Zoning Amendment 
(1) Zoning Text Amendment #T11-04-Article 2-Application of Regulations-Chapter 3. 

Buffering Restrictions - 1st Reading ................................................................................................... S 
 
Ordinance 
(1) Ordinance 11-17 - Providing for the Expansion of the Service Area Boundaries of the Irmo 

Fire District - 2nd Reading ................................................................................................................. T 
 
Committee Reports 
Public Works, T. Cullum, Chairman 
(1) Relocation of Park Road at Old Cherokee Road - Tab E 
 
Solid Waste, D. Summers, Chairman 
(1) FY 12 PalmettoPride Community Pride Grant Application (Goal 1) - Tab G 
 
Committee of the Whole, J. Kinard, Chairman 
(1) CMRTA Intergovernmental Agreement - Tab H 
 
Budget Amendment Resolutions 
 
6:00 P.M. - Public Hearing 
(1) Zoning Text Amendment #T11-02-Article 2 - Application of Regulations-Communication 

Towers  .............................................................................................................................................. U 
 
OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION/LEGAL BRIEFING 
 
MATTERS REQUIRING A VOTE AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

5



** This page intentionally left blank **

6



** This page intentionally left blank **

7



** This page intentionally left blank **

8



** This page intentionally left blank **

9



___________440 BALL PARK ROAD, LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA  29072  803-785-8201__________ 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

ENGINEERING 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

 

DATE:  October 28, 2011 
 

TO:  Katherine Hubbard, County Administrator 
   

FROM: John Fechtel, Director of Public Works/Assistant County Administrator  
 

RE:  Relocation of Park Road at Old Cherokee Road 
 

 
 

Several years ago I met with a property owner and his real estate representative to 
discuss relocating Park Road (the county dirt road) that crosses his property on Old 

Cherokee Road at about a 45 degree angle.  We have about an 18’ to 20’ prescriptive 

easement across his tract of land.  I explained to the property owner that the state law 
does not allow counties to relocate a road unless it is “a benefit to the traveling public”. 
In reviewing his request, we observed that Park Road intersects Old Cherokee Road at 
about a 45˚ angle and is a safety issue for vehicles entering Old Cherokee Road from 
Park Road. We have determined that this proposed relocation of Park Road would 
indeed be a “benefit to the traveling public” due to the existing problems with road 
alignment at this intersection and having approximately 100 acres that could be 
developed into 300 to 400 lots in the future on this end of Park Road. 
 
The property owner has requested the County to relocate Park Road to the edge of his 
property in exchange for a 50 foot right-of-way that will be on the edge of his property 
(see attached map). We have determined it would cost about $2,000.00 in equipment 
and labor by Public Works Staff and about $1,500.00 in asphalt for a paved apron at 
Old Cherokee Road.  
 
I recommend County Council to approve this request. 

11/3/2011   Page 1 of 2Public Works - Relocation of Park Road at Old Cherokee Road - 11/08/2011
10



New 50’ Right‐of‐way

11/3/2011   Page 2 of 2

Public Works - Relocation of Park Road at Old Cherokee Road - 11/08/2011

11



** This page intentionally left blank **

12



County of Lexington 
Department of Solid Waste Management 

498 Landfill Lane 
Lexington, South Carolina 29073 

Telephone: (803) 755-3325 
Facsimile:  (803) 755-3833 

 
 
 

To:  Adam DuBose, County Grants Manager 
 
From: Amanda St. John, Recycling Coordinator 
 
Date: October 26, 2011 
 
Re:  Palmetto Pride Grant Application 
 

 
 
Solid Waste Management is requesting Council’s approval to apply for $4,500 through PalmettoPride’s 
Community Pride Grant.  
 
If the grant is awarded, these funds will be used to purchase indigenous and/or drought-resistant 
perennials for the beautification project at the Cayce-West Columbia library branch.  
 
With the November 15 application deadline, we are respectfully requesting that Council consider and 
report out at their November 8, 2011 meeting. 

 
We appreciate your understanding and consideration of this matter.  If you have any questions, please let 
me know.    

 
 

11/3/2011   Page 1 of 11Finance - FY 12 PalmettoPride Community Pride Grant Application - 11/08/2011
13



Title of Grant: PalmettoPride Community Pride Grant

Fund: 5725      Department: 121207
No. No.

Type of Summary: Grant Application X Grant Award

Grant Period: to

Responsible Departmental Grant Personnel: Amanda St. John, Recycling Coordinator, Solid Waste Management

Date Grant Information Released:        Date Grant Application Due:

Grant Expenditures (Please attach a detailed budget with Excel spreadsheet, Overview, Line Item Narratives, etc.):

P l

December 31, 2012

$

October 1, 2011 November 15, 2011

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
Grant Request Summary Form

SW/RecyclingSW/PalmettoPride Grant
TitleTitle

January 1, 2012

Grant Overview:

It has been determined that there is a need to enhance the aesthetics of the parking area of the Cayce-West Columbia library.
Various County departments along with community partners will redesign and repave the parking lot as well as install a rain garden 
and other plants around the parking lot.  An outdoor classroom will also be created.  This project will help aid in erosion control and 
improve water quality in the area.

This application will cover the cost of plants that will be used in the beautification project and also help offset the total cost of this
project.

Personnel
Operating

Capital

Total

Local Match Required: Yes No X

If Yes, What is the Percentage / Amount:

Dept. Preparer:

F:\windows\excel2k\forms\grants\blankgrantsummaryform.xls Dept. Approval:

Last Updated:  12/13/06     By:  AD Finance Approval:

-$                  

Date

AD 10/27/2011

Initials

AStJ

% $ Amount

DE 10/26/2011

10/26/2011

4,500.00$         

$4,500.00
-$                  

Requirements at the End of this Grant (please explain in detail):

Participate in the Great American Cleanup (SWM proposes to do this through Keep the Midlands Beautiful) and submit results.

Grant Overview:

It has been determined that there is a need to enhance the aesthetics of the parking area of the Cayce-West Columbia library.
Various County departments along with community partners will redesign and repave the parking lot as well as install a rain garden 
and other plants around the parking lot.  An outdoor classroom will also be created.  This project will help aid in erosion control and 
improve water quality in the area.

This application will cover the cost of plants that will be used in the beautification project and also help offset the total cost of this
project.

11/3/2011   Page 2 of 11Finance - FY 12 PalmettoPride Community Pride Grant Application - 11/08/2011
14



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
SW/PALMETTO PRIDE GRANT

Annual Budget 
Fiscal Year - 2011-2012

Amended Projected
Received Budget Revenues

Object Actual Thru Jun Thru Jun Thru Jun Requested Recommend Approved
Code   Revenue Account Title 2009-10 2010-11 2010-11 2010-11 2011-12 2011-12 2011-12

  

* SW/Palmetto Pride Grant 5725:

Revenues: (C/C - 000000)
459900 Miscellaneous Payments & Grants 2,437 8,925 5,900 5,900 4,500 4,500
461000 Investment Interest 9 13 0 0 0 0

** Total Revenue 2,446 8,938 5,900 5,900 4,500 4,500

***Total Appropriation 7,462 4,500 4,500

   Deferred Revenue 5,922

FUND BALANCE 
      Beginning of Year (7,257) (2,897) (2,897)

FUND BALANCE - Projected
      End of Year (2,897) (2,897) (2,897)

Fund: 5725Fund: 5725
Division: Public Works
Organization: 121207 - Solid Waste / Recycling

BUDGET
Object Expenditure 2009-10 2010-11 2010-11 2011-12 2011-12 2011-12
Code   Classification Expend Expend Amended Requested Recommend Approved

(Jun) (Jun)
Personnel

*Total Personnel 0 0 0 0 0

Operating Expenses
521000 Office Supplies 0 0 0 0 0
521200 Operating Supplies 0 0 21 4,500 4,500

* Total Operating 0 0 21 4,500 4,500

**Total Personnel & Operating 0 0 21 4,500 4,500

Capital
All Other Equipment 9,822 1,541 7,441 0 0

0 0
**Total Capital 9,822 1,541 7,441 0 0

** Total Appropriation 9,822 1,541 7,462 4,500 4,500

11/3/2011   Page 3 of 11Finance - FY 12 PalmettoPride Community Pride Grant Application - 11/08/2011
15



FUND 5725 – SW/PALMETTO PRIDE GRANT 
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT (121207) Page 1 
FY 2011-12 BUDGET REQUEST 

 

 
 

SECTION III – PROGRAM OVERVIEW 
 
 
Summary of Program 
  
PalmettoPride Community Pride Grant 
  
Objective: 

 
This program is a proposed grant application with PalmettoPride Anti-Litter Organization.   
 
To increase beautification and water quality, we will use grant funds to purchase various indigenous and/or drought-
resistant perennials for the beautification project at the Cayce-West Columbia library branch. These plants will be 
used around the parking lot and also in the new, proposed rain garden. 
 
 
 
 

SECTION IV. – SUMMARY OF REVENUES 
 

459900– PalmettoPride Grant                                                                                                                             $4,500 
 
 

 
 
 

 
SECTION V. – LINE ITEM NARRATIVES 

 
 
 

SECTION VI. C. OPERATING LINE ITEM NARRATIVES 
 
 
 
521200 – Operating Supplies                                                                               $4,500 
 
The funding for various drought-resistant and/or indigenous plants is being requested through the PalmettoPride 
Community Pride Grant.  These plants will increase beautification and water quality in Lexington County. 
  

11/3/2011   Page 4 of 11Finance - FY 12 PalmettoPride Community Pride Grant Application - 11/08/2011
16



11/3/2011   Page 5 of 11Finance - FY 12 PalmettoPride Community Pride Grant Application - 11/08/2011
17



11/3/2011   Page 6 of 11Finance - FY 12 PalmettoPride Community Pride Grant Application - 11/08/2011
18



11/3/2011   Page 7 of 11Finance - FY 12 PalmettoPride Community Pride Grant Application - 11/08/2011
19



11/3/2011   Page 8 of 11Finance - FY 12 PalmettoPride Community Pride Grant Application - 11/08/2011
20



11/3/2011   Page 9 of 11Finance - FY 12 PalmettoPride Community Pride Grant Application - 11/08/2011
21



11/3/2011   Page 10 of 11Finance - FY 12 PalmettoPride Community Pride Grant Application - 11/08/2011
22



11/3/2011   Page 11 of 11Finance - FY 12 PalmettoPride Community Pride Grant Application - 11/08/2011
23



** This page intentionally left blank **

24



** This page intentionally left blank **

25



 R E S O L U T I O N 
 
THE COUNCIL FOR THE COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH 
CAROLINA, MEETING IN GENERAL SESSION THE 8TH DAY OF 
NOVEMBER, TWO THOUSAND AND ELEVEN ADOPTED THE 
FOLLOWING: 

 
WHEREAS, the history and culture of our great nation have been significantly influenced by 
American Indians and indigenous peoples; and  
 
WHEREAS, the contributions of American Indians have enhanced the freedom, prosperity, and 
greatness of America today; and   
  
WHEREAS, their customs and traditions are respected and celebrated as part of a rich legacy 
throughout the United States; and  
 
WHEREAS, Native American Awareness Week began in 1976 and recognition was expanded 
by Congress and approved by President George Bush in August 1990, designating the month of 
November as National American Indian Heritage Month; and  
 
WHEREAS, in honor of National American Indian Heritage Month, community celebrations as 
well as numerous cultural, artistic, educational and historical activities have been planned; and 
 
WHEREAS, Lexington County is the home of 1,134 native American Indians who have made 
this county a vibrant community and have contributed to its rich history. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that we, the members of Lexington County Council, 
proclaim November as the NATIONAL AMERICAN INDIAN HERITAGE MONTH in 
Lexington County and urge all our citizens to observe this month with appropriate programs, 
ceremonies, and activities.     

 
 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 
James E. Kinard, Jr., Chairman William B. Banning, Sr., Vice Chairman 
 
________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Frank J. Townsend, III  George H. “Smokey” Davis 

 
________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Debra B. Summers Bobby C. Keisler   
 
________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Johnny W. Jeffcoat K.  Brad Matthews  
 
________________________________ 
M. Todd Cullum 
 
 
ATTEST: 
________________________________ 
Diana W. Burnett, Clerk   

11/3/2011   Page 1 of 1County Council - National American Indian Heritage Month - 11/08/2011
26



Filename: APPOINTMENTS\APPOINTMENT MEMO.word   

 
 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

APPOINTMENTS 
BOARDS & COMMISSIONS 

      
November 8, 2011 

 
 
 
JOHNNY JEFFCOAT 

 Museum - Laura Howell; term expired 11/01/11; eligible for reappointment; confirmed desire 
NOT to serve another term 
 
 

TODD CULLUM 
 Board of Zoning Appeals - Vacant; term expires 12/31/13 
 Museum - Vacant; term expires 11/01/13 

 
 
 
AT LARGE: 
 
 Aiken/Barnwell/Lexington Counties Community Action Commission, Inc. 

 Juanice Aaron; term expires 12/31/11; eligible for reappointment; not confirmed 
 

Building Codes Board of Appeals 
 Plumbing - Ashton Shuler; term expired 08/13/11; eligible for reappointment; confirmed 

desire  NOT to serve another term 
 Gas/Mechanical - Marvin Smith; term expired 08/13/11; eligible for reappointment; 

confirmed  desire NOT to serve another term 
 
Lexington/Richland Alcohol and Drug Abuse Council 

 Lyn L. Dooley; term expires 12/31/11; eligible for reappointment; confirmed desire to serve  
   another term (see attached) 
 William L. Rawl; term expires 12/31/11; eligible for reappointment; not confirmed 
 

Stormwater Advisory Board 
 Developer - Carl J. Berry, II; term expires 12/09/12; resigned effective July 8, 2011 

 

11/3/2011   Page 1 of 2County Council - Boards and Commissions - 11/08/2011
27



11/3/2011   Page 2 of 2County Council - Boards and Commissions - 11/08/2011
28



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

Procurement Services 

 

MEMORANDUM 

(O) 785-8319 

(F) 785-2240 

 

 

 

 

DATE: October 21, 2011 

 

TO:  Katherine L. Hubbard 

  County Administrator 

 

THROUGH: Jeffrey A. Hyde 

  Procurement Manager 

 

FROM: Angela M. Seymour 

  Procurement Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Crushed Concrete – Term Contract    

 C12007-10/19/11S 

  Public Works 

Competitive bids were solicited and advertised for a term contract for Crushed Concrete for 

Public Works. We received two (2) responsive bids on October 19, 2011 (see attached Bid 

Tabulation). 

 

The bids were evaluated by John Fechtel, Director of Public Works/Assistant County 

Administrator; and Angela M. Seymour, Procurement Officer. It is our recommendation to make 

the award to Pascon, LLC and J.C. Wilkie Construction, LLC as the lowest bidders meeting 

specifications for an estimated premium yearly cost, including applicable sales tax, of 

$134,820.00.  

 

It is our recommendation to award this term contract for the initial period of one (1) year with the 

option to extend the contract for four (4) additional one (1) year periods, if deemed to be in the 

best interest of the County.   

 

I concur with the above recommendation and further recommend that this bid be placed on 

County Council’s agenda for their next scheduled meeting on November 8, 2011. 

 

copy: Larry Porth, Director of Finance/Assistant County Administrator 

 John Fechtel, Director of Public Works/Assistant County Administrator 

11/3/2011   Page 1 of 2Procurement - Crushed Concrete (Term Contract) - Public Works - 11/08/2011
29



BID # : C12007-10/19/11S

Crushed Concrete 

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost

1 14,000 Tons Crushed Concrete 9.00$                    126,000.00$           9.00$               126,000.00$          

Taxes 8,820.00$               8,820.00$             

Total 134,820.00$           134,820.00$          

Options

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost

1 14,000 Tons

Crushed Concrete 

Loading Charge (0.35)$                   (4,900.00)$              No Bid

Bids Received: October 19, 2011 @ 3:00 PM E.S.T.

Angela M. Seymour

Procurement Officer

County of Lexington

Bid Tabulation

JC Wilkie Construction, LLC. Pascon, LLC.

11/3/2011   Page 2 of 2Procurement - Crushed Concrete (Term Contract) - Public Works - 11/08/2011
30



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 
Procurement Services 
 

MEMORANDUM 

(O) 785-8166 

(F) 785-2240 

DATE: October 31, 2011 
 

TO:  Katherine L. Hubbard 
  County Administrator 
 

THROUGH: Jeffrey A. Hyde 
  Procurement Manager 
 

FROM: Jo Marie Brown 
  Procurement Officer 
 

SUBJECT: Employee Grocery Gift Cards 
  Human Resources 
     
Competitive bids were solicited from various vendors for Employee Grocery Gift Cards. 
 
The bids were evaluated by Lori Adler, Director of Human Resources; and Angela Seymour, Procurement 
Officer.  It is our recommendation to award to Bi-Lo as the lowest responsible bidder, in the amount of 
$32,625.00. (See attached bid tabulation)  
 
 A coin toss was performed by Jeffery A. Hyde, Procurement Manager on October 31, 2011, due to a tie 
bid between Bi-Lo and Piggly Wiggly.  The coin toss was witnessed by Jo Marie Brown, Procurement 
Officer and Kelli Shelton, Procurement Clerk II. 
 
County funds are appropriated in the following account: 
 
Account Number           Account Description         Account Balance    
1000-999900-525701           Employee Christmas Gift Expense                 $35,880.00 
 
I concur with the above recommendation and further recommend that this bid be placed on County 
Council’s agenda for their next scheduled meeting on November 8, 2011. 
 
 
 
 
copy: Larry Porth, Director of Finance/Assistant County Administrator  
 Lori Adler, Director of Human Resources 

11/3/2011   Page 1 of 2Procurement - Employee Grocery Gift Cards-Human Resources - 11/08/2011
31



2011 Holiday Gift Cards

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost

1 1450 ea Gift Cards 24.25$             35,162.50$       23.75$             34,437.50$       22.50$             32,625.00$       22.50$             32,625.00$       

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost

1 1450 ea Gift Cards 23.76$             34,452.00$       24.25$             35,162.50$       27.95$             40,527.50$       30.95$             44,877.50$       

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost

1 1450 ea Gift Cards 25.00$             36,250.00$       25.00$             36,250.00$       25.00$             36,250.00$       

Quote Tabulation 

County of Lexington

 Bi-Lo** (Vendor Changed 

Quote 10/19/11) 

BBT VisaFood Lion

Target

Publix 

Best Buy

Kohls Piggly Wiggly

Amazon

Kroger

11/3/2011   Page 2 of 2Procurement - Employee Grocery Gift Cards-Human Resources - 11/08/2011
32



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

Procurement Services 

 

MEMORANDUM 

(O) 785-8319 

(F) 785-2240 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE: October 20, 2011 

 

TO:  Katherine L. Hubbard 

  County Administrator 

 

THROUGH: Jeffrey A. Hyde 

  Procurement Manager 

 

FROM: Angela M. Seymour 

  Procurement Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Ground Beautification Project for the Administration Building and Judicial 

Center 

  B12017-10/18/11S 

Building Services 

 

Competitive bids were solicited and advertised for the Ground Beautification Project for the 

Administration Building and Judicial Center. A mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on October 4, 

2011 in which four (4) contractors were represented. We received two (2) responsive bids, one (1) 

non-responsive bid, and one (1) “no bid” on September 18, 2011. 

 

The bids were evaluated by Mark Kerley, Building Services Manager; Robbie Derrick, Community 

Development; and Angela M. Seymour, Procurement Officer. It is our recommendation that this 

solicitation be awarded to L-J, Inc. as the lowest responsive bidder. The total cost, including 

applicable sales tax, is $198,455.00 (see attached bid tabulation).  

 

Funds are appropriated in the following account: 

  Account Number               Account Description                 Account Balance    

1000-999900-549912     Ground Maintenance Plan         $322,046.00 

 

I concur with the above recommendation and further recommend that this bid be placed on County 

Council’s agenda for their next scheduled meeting on November 8, 2011. 

 

copy: Larry Porth, Director of Finance/Assistant County Administrator 

 Mark Kerley, Building Services Manager 

 Robbie Derrick, Community Development 

11/3/2011   Page 1 of 2Procurement - Ground Beautification Project for the Administration Building and Judicial Center - Building Services - 11/08/2011
33



BID # : B12017-10/18/11S

Ground Beautification Project for the Administration Building and Judicial Center 

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost

1 1 JOB

Ground Beautification Project for the 

Administration Building and Judicial Center No Bid 221,950.00$   221,950.00$    

OPTIONS:

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost

1 1 LF Boring No Bid 15.00$            15.00$             

2 1 CY Mulch No Bid 56.00$            56.00$             

3 1 EA Abelia grandiflora (Glossy Abelia) No Bid 45.60$            45.60$             

4 1 EA

Juniperus chinensis ‘Sargentii’  (Sargent 

Juniper) No Bid 45.50$            45.50$             

5 1 EA

Loropetalum chinensis (Purple Pixie 

Loropetalum) No Bid 69.60$            69.60$             

6 1 EA Buddleja davidii (Ruby Red Butterfly  Bush) No Bid 57.60$            57.60$             

7 1 EA Ilex crenata ‘Compacta’ (Compacta Holly) No Bid 45.60$            45.60$             

8 1 EA Loropetalum chinensis (Ruby Loropetalum) No Bid 55.20$            55.20$             

9 1 EA 4 Ilex vomitoria nana (Dwarf Yaupon Holly) No Bid 50.40$            50.40$             

10 1 EA

Lomandra longifolia ‘Breeze’ (Breeze Lomandra 

Grass) No Bid 43.20$            43.20$             

11 1 EA

Prunus x ‘Okame’ (Okame Flowering 

Cherry) No Bid 354.00$          354.00$           

12 1 EA Pistacia chinensis (Chinese Pistache) No Bid 390.00$          390.00$           

13 1 EA

Acer x freemanii (Autumn Blaze Hybrid 

Maple) No Bid 414.00$          414.00$           

14 1 EA

Lagerstroemia indica (Natchez Crape 

Myrtle) No Bid 270.00$          270.00$           

15 1 EA Indian hawthorne  No Bid 54.00$            54.00$             

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total Total Cost

1 1 JOB

Ground Beautification Project for the 

Administration Building and Judicial Center 198,455.00$   198,455.00$    

OPTIONS:

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total Total Cost

1 1 LF Boring 15.00$            15.00$             

2 1 CY Mulch 37.00$            37.00$             

3 1 EA Abelia grandiflora (Glossy Abelia) 13.00$            13.00$             

4 1 EA

Juniperus chinensis ‘Sargentii’  (Sargent 

Juniper) 18.00$            18.00$             

5 1 EA

Loropetalum chinensis (Purple Pixie 

Loropetalum) 18.00$            18.00$             

6 1 EA Buddleja davidii (Ruby Red Butterfly  Bush) 18.00$            18.00$             

7 1 EA Ilex crenata ‘Compacta’ (Compacta Holly) 18.00$            18.00$             

8 1 EA Loropetalum chinensis (Ruby Loropetalum) 18.00$            18.00$             

9 1 EA 4 Ilex vomitoria nana (Dwarf Yaupon Holly) 18.00$            18.00$             

10 1 EA

Lomandra longifolia ‘Breeze’ (Breeze Lomandra 

Grass) 18.00$            18.00$             

11 1 EA

Prunus x ‘Okame’ (Okame Flowering 

Cherry) 260.00$          260.00$           

12 1 EA Pistacia chinensis (Chinese Pistache) 175.00$          175.00$           

13 1 EA

Acer x freemanii (Autumn Blaze Hybrid 

Maple) 175.00$          175.00$           

14 1 EA

Lagerstroemia indica (Natchez Crape 

Myrtle) 125.00$          125.00$           

15 1 EA Indian hawthorne  18.00$            18.00$             

** Carolina Sprinklers & Landscaping did not submit for this solicitation because their schedule would not allow them to perform as required.

** Greenbrier Enterprises, Inc. did not meet specifcations because they did not submit a bid bond as required in the bid document.

Bids Received: October 18, 2011 @ 3:00 PM E.S.T.

Angela M. Seymour

Procurement Officer

Does Not Meet Specifications

Does Not Meet Specifications

Does Not Meet Specifications

Does Not Meet Specifications

Does Not Meet Specifications

Does Not Meet Specifications

Does Not Meet Specifications

Does Not Meet Specifications

Does Not Meet Specifications

Does Not Meet Specifications

Does Not Meet Specifications

Does Not Meet Specifications

L-J, Inc.

County of Lexington

Bid Tabulation

 **Carolina Sprinklers & 

Landscaping  **Greenbrier Enterprises, Inc.  Greener Habitats, Inc. 

Does Not Meet Specifications

Does Not Meet Specifications

Does Not Meet Specifications

Does Not Meet Specifications

11/3/2011   Page 2 of 2Procurement - Ground Beautification Project for the Administration Building and Judicial Center - Building Services - 11/08/2011
34



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 
Procurement Services 
 

MEMORANDUM 

(O) 785-8166 

(F) 785-2240 

DATE: October 28, 2011 
 

TO:  Katherine L. Hubbard 
  County Administrator 
 

THROUGH: Jeffrey A. Hyde 
  Procurement Manager 
 

FROM: Jo Marie Brown 
  Procurement Officer 
 

SUBJECT: Lexington Fire Station Roof Replacement 
  B12021-10/10/11B  
Competitive bids were solicited and advertised for the Lexington Fire Station Roof Replacement.  A 
mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on September 28, 2011, in which sixteen (16) contractors attended. 
 
We received eight (8) responsive bids on October 10, 2011 (see attached Bid Tabulation). 
 
The bids were evaluated by Mark Kerley, Building Services Manager; Rob Lyon, Roofing Consultant; 
and Jo Marie Brown, Procurement Officer.  It is our recommendation to award this project to the lowest 
responsive, responsible bidder, Aquaseal Mfg & Roofing, Inc., in the amount of $67,823.00.   
 
County funds are appropriated in the following account: 
 
Account Number           Account Description         Account Balance    
1000-131500-5AC148           (1) Roof Repair - Lexington Station    $102,114.00 
 
I concur with the above recommendation and further recommend that this bid be placed on County 
Council’s agenda for their next scheduled meeting on November 8, 2011. 
 
 
 
 
copy: Larry Porth, Director of Finance/Assistant County Administrator 

Mark Kerley, Building Services Manager  
 Brad Cox, Chief of Fire Service 

11/3/2011   Page 1 of 2Procurement - Lexington Fire Station Roof Replacement-Building Services - 11/08/2011
35



B12021
JMB

10/10/2011

Project: Lexington Fire Station Roof Replacement

Aquaseal

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total

1 1 Job Labor, materials and equipment for 
the  Lexington Fire Station Roof 
Replacement. 67,823.00$                  

  

JA Piper

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total

1 1 Job Labor, materials and equipment for 
the  Lexington Fire Station Roof 
Replacement. 94,781.00$                  

  

77,631.00$                  

B12021-10/10/11B

Unit Total

Bid Tabulation

County of Lexington

 

Lloyd Roofing

112,950.00$            

 

Watts & Assoc.

Unit Total

109,800.00$         

 

Roofco

I&E Specialities

Unit Total

CCR

106,770.00$                

Unit Total

 

Jo Marie Brown, CPPB
Procurement Officer

Bids Received: October 10,2011 @ 3:00 pm
 

79,950.00$           

 

Unit Total

Davco

Unit Total

90,856.00$              

 

11/3/2011   Page 2 of 2Procurement - Lexington Fire Station Roof Replacement-Building Services - 11/08/2011
36



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 
Procurement Services 
 

MEMORANDUM 

(O) 785-8319 

(F) 785-2240 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE: October 28, 2011 

 

TO:  Katherine L. Hubbard 

  County Administrator 

 

THROUGH: Jeffrey A. Hyde 

  Procurement Manager 

 

FROM: Angela M. Seymour 

  Procurement Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Lower Quail Hollow Dam – Outlet Pipe Rehabilitation 

  B12019-10/21/11S 

Public Works  
Competitive bids were solicited and advertised for outlet pipe rehabilitation to Lower Quail 

Hollow Dam. We received five (5) responsive bids on October 21, 2011 (see attached Bid 

Tabulation). 

 

The bids were evaluated by Steve Swygert P.E., LPA Group, Incorporated; John Fechtel, 

Director of Public Works; J. Randy Edwards, County Engineer; and Angela M. Seymour, 

Procurement Officer.  It is our recommendation to award this project to Palmetto Gunite 

Construction Company, Inc. as the lowest bidder for a total amount, including all applicable 

taxes, of $139,353.00. 

 

County funds will be appropriated in the following account: 

   Account Number                         Account Description                                Account Balance    

2700-121300-5R0095 Quail Hollow Lane Drainage   $149,649.00 

 

I concur with the above recommendation and further recommend that this bid be placed on 

County Council’s agenda for their next scheduled meeting on November 8, 2011. 

 

copy: Larry Porth, Director of Finance/Assistant County Administrator 

 John Fechtel, Director of Public Works/Assistant County Administrator 

 J. Randy Edwards, County Engineer 

11/3/2011   Page 1 of 2Procurement - Lower Quail Hollow Dam ? Outlet Pipe Rehabilitation - Public Works - 11/08/2011
37



BID # : B12019-10/21/11S 

Lower Quail Hollow Dam - Outlet Pipe Rehabilitation

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost

1 1 Job Outlet Pipe Rehabilitation 421,230.00$     421,230.00$      915,780.00$     915,780.00$     550,600.00$     550,600.00$     

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost

1 1 Job Outlet Pipe Rehabilitation 266,490.00$     266,490.00$      139,353.00$     139,353.00$     

Bids Received: October 21, 2011 @ 3:00 PM E.S.T.

Angela M. Seymour

Procurement Officer

County of Lexington

Bid Tabulation

L-J, Inc. R & T Grading, Inc. Ruby-Collins, Inc.

 Osborn Contract Service, Inc. 

 Palmetto Gunite Construction 

Company, Inc. 

11/3/2011   Page 2 of 2Procurement - Lower Quail Hollow Dam ? Outlet Pipe Rehabilitation - Public Works - 11/08/2011
38



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 

Procurement Services 

 

MEMORANDUM 

(O) 785-8319 

(F) 785-2240 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE: October 21, 2011 

 

TO:  Katherine L. Hubbard 

  County Administrator 

 

THROUGH: Jeffrey A. Hyde 

  Procurement Manager 

 

FROM: Angela M. Seymour 

  Procurement Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Sheriff’s Department Elevator Modernization 

  B12018-10/13/11S 

Building Services 

 

Competitive bids were solicited and advertised for the Sheriff’s Department Elevator 

Modernization. A mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on June 30, 2011 in which six (6) 

contractors were represented. We received five (5) responsive bids on September 20, 2011. 

 

The bids were evaluated by Mark Kerley, Building Services Manager; and Angela M. Seymour, 

Procurement Officer. It is our recommendation that this solicitation be awarded to Carolina Elevator 

Service, Inc. as the lowest responsive bidder. The total cost, including applicable sales tax, is 

$79,546.00 (see attached bid tabulation).  

 

Funds are appropriated in the following account: 

  Account Number               Account Description                 Account Balance    

2632-151300-5AC268     (1) Elevator Modernization              $135,000.00 

 

I concur with the above recommendation and further recommend that this bid be placed on County 

Council’s agenda for their next scheduled meeting on November 8, 2011. 

 

copy: Larry Porth, Director of Finance/Assistant County Administrator 

 Mark Kerley, Building Services Manager 

 Chief Keith Kirchner, Assistant Sheriff 

 Colonel Alan Paavel, Sheriff’s Department 

 Sylvia Dillon, Sheriff’s Department 

 

11/3/2011   Page 1 of 2Procurement - Sheriff?s Department Elevator Modernization - Building Services - 11/08/2011
39



BID # : B12018-10/13/11S 

Sheriff’s Department Elevator Modernization 

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost

1 1 Job

Sheriff’s Department Elevator 

Modernization 83,619.00$          83,619.00$          73,862.00$       73,862.00$          88,727.00$       88,727.00$           

Options:

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost

1 1 Job

Elevator Rubberized Non Slip 

Flooring 5,001.00$            5,001.00$            1,200.00$        1,200.00$            3,803.00$        3,803.00$            

2 1 Job

Outer Door Replacement To 

Match Internal Stainless 

Steel Doors 8,131.00$            8,131.00$            3,102.00$        3,102.00$            7,786.00$        7,786.00$            

3 1 Job New Rupture Valve 766.00$               766.00$               892.00$           892.00$               

4 1 Job Seismic Sensor 2,416.00$            2,416.00$            490.00$           490.00$               

Subtotal 16,314.00$          5,684.00$            11,589.00$           

Grand Total 99,933.00$          79,546.00$          100,316.00$         

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost

1 1 Job

Sheriff’s Department Elevator 

Modernization 108,829.00$        108,829.00$        74,250.00$       74,250.00$          

Item Qty U/M Description Unit Total Total Cost Unit Total Total Cost

1 1 Job

Elevator Rubberized Non Slip 

Flooring 2,220.00$            2,220.00$            750.00$           750.00$               

2 1 Job

Outer Door Replacement To 

Match Internal Stainless 

Steel Doors 5,456.00$            5,456.00$            5,010.00$        5,010.00$            

3 1 Job New Rupture Valve 1,491.00$            1,491.00$            600.00$           600.00$               

4 1 Job Seismic Sensor No Bid 350.00$           350.00$               

Subtotal 9,167.00$            6,710.00$            

Grand Total 117,996.00$        80,960.00$          

Bids Received: October 20, 2011 @ 3:00 PM E.S.T.

Angela M. Seymour

Procurement Officer

County of Lexington

Bid Tabulation

Otis Elevator Company  Carolina Elevator Service, Inc. Thyssen Krupp Elevator

Premier Elevator Company Oracle Elevator

Included with the Price

Included with the Price

11/3/2011   Page 2 of 2Procurement - Sheriff?s Department Elevator Modernization - Building Services - 11/08/2011
40



** This page intentionally left blank **

41



 

 

Memorandum 
October 28, 2011 

 
 

 To: Katherine Hubbard 
  County Administrator 
 
 For: County Council 
 
 From: Charlie Compton, Director 
  Department of Planning and GIS 
 
 Reference: Zoning Text Amendment #T11-04 – Height Restrictions 

 

Several Lexington County Homebuilders met with the Planning Commission at their October 

meeting to review the waterfront height restrictions adopted in 2006.  It was determined that the 

process to ascertain compliance was too cumbersome for the intended benefits.  They suggested that 

since the International Residential Code for One- and Two-family Dwellings allows no more than 

three stories above-grade, Residential Detached or Residential Attached (2 dwelling units) activities 

could be considered to have met these standards with a few very simple conditions.  It is also 

possible to simplify non-waterfront residential permitting in this same manner. 

 

The enclosed Zoning Text Amendment Application #T11-04 is being recommended by the Planning 

Commission as a way to simplify height review for builders, homeowners, and the County staff.  In 

order to implement this quickly they are requesting that with first reading of this Text Amendment 

Application Council invoke the Pending Ordinance Doctrine. 

 

I would recommend the following motion: 
 

“Move to give first reading to Zoning Text Amendment #T11-04 and invoke the Pending 

Ordinance Doctrine with this vote.” 

 

 

Enclosure:  Zoning Text Amendment Application #T11-04 

11/3/2011   Page 1 of 5Community Development - Zoning Text Amendment #T11-04-Article 2-Application of Regulations-Chapter 3. Buffering...
42



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA 
 

Community Development 

County Administration Building, 4th Floor 
212 South Lake Drive, Suite 401, Lexington, SC 29072 

(803)785-8121 

 

ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT APPLICATION # T11-04 

 
Section(s) of the Zoning Ordinance that are affected: 
 
ARTICLE 2-APPLICATION OF REGULATIONS-Chapter 3. Buffering Restrictions 
 
Reason for the request: To create an easier method for monitoring buffering restrictions for 
residential detached and residential attached (2 dwelling units). 

 
Submitted on behalf of:      County Council     Planning Commission 
 
Printed Name: Charles M. Compton   Title: Director, Planning & GIS 
 
 
Signature:       
 
 

 
Planning Commission Recommendation:          
 
               
 
 

11/08/11 
First 
Reading 

      
Public 
Hearing  

      
Second 
Reading  

      
Third 
Reading 

 
Results:               
 
               

10/28/11 Application Received        Newspaper Advertisement 

      Planning Commission  

11/3/2011   Page 2 of 5Community Development - Zoning Text Amendment #T11-04-Article 2-Application of Regulations-Chapter 3. Buffering...
43

ccompton
Typewritten Text

ccompton
Typewritten Text

ccompton
Typewritten Text
Signature on file



ARTICLE 2 – APPLICATION OF REGULATIONS   1 
 

Chapter 3.  Buffering Restrictions 
 
23.00 Purpose 
 

Buffering restrictions are a key component of this Ordinance which strive to achieve compatibility of 
neighboring activities. To accomplish this goal, each principal activity classification has a separate set of 
recommended maximum buffering restrictions which address height, buffers, setbacks, and screening. 
These principal activity categories will find themselves located in projects containing varying degrees of 
intensity depending on the layout, size, shape, design, etc., of the specific activity itself, the accessory 
activities, and the associated buildings and structures. Determination of the ideal buffering restrictions for 
each specific principal activity will be subject to a process outlined in this chapter. Likewise subdivisions 
and other new developments which may contain a variety of activities will be given internal flexibility 
with the application of these restrictions in order to achieve a maximum level of creativity in the 
formation of their project layout. 

 
23.10 Height Regulations 
 

Height regulations are based on the establishment of a height control slope.  Initially, a 20-foot rise is 
permitted at the property line perpendicular to the property line.  Then, based on the district concerned, 
and the activity involved, a height control slope is specified in terms of a ratio of vertical rise to horizontal 
distance.  For example, a 2:1 ratio means that for every 2 feet of vertical rise, an additional 1 foot of 
horizontal distance is measured off into the interior of the property.  The following diagram describes the 
nature of the height control slope: 

 
The International Residential Code for One- and Two-family Dwellings allows no more than three stories 
above-grade in height; therefore, any Residential Detached or Residential Attached (2 dwelling units) 
activity that meets a 10-foot setback from adjoining property is exempt from the height requirements of 
this section. 
 
The following chart is published to assist in determining the maximum permissible structure height 
allowed with various height control slopes.  Heights are listed in feet based upon an initial 20-foot rise at 
the property line.  
 

Distance from the 
Property Line 

Height Control Slope 
¼:1  ½:1  1:1 2:1 3:1 4:1 

5 21.25 22.5 25 30 35 40 
10 22.5 25 30 40 50 60 
15 23.75 27.5 35 50 65 80 
20 25 30 40 60 80 100 
25 26.25 32.5 45 70 95 120 
30 27.5 35 50 80 110 140 
35 28.75 37.5 55 90 125 160 
40 30 40 60 100 140 180 

October 27, 2011 

11/3/2011   Page 3 of 5Community Development - Zoning Text Amendment #T11-04-Article 2-Application of Regulations-Chapter 3. Buffering...
44



2   ARTICLE 2 – APPLICATION OF REGULATIONS 

 

Distance from the 
Property Line 

Height Control Slope 
¼:1  ½:1  1:1 2:1 3:1 4:1 

45 31.25 42.5 65 110 155 200 
50 32.5 45 70 120 170 220 
55 33.75 47.5 75 130 185 240 
60 35 50 80 140 200 260 
65 36.25 52.5 85 150 215 280 
70 37.5 55 90 160 230 300 
75 38.75 57.5 95 170 245 320 
80 40 60 100 180 260 340 
85 41.25 62.5 105 190 275 360 
90 42.5 65 110 200 290 380 
95 43.75 67.5 115 210 305 400 

100 45 70 120 220 320 420 
 
A maximum of two above-ground stories are permitted in the LC district. 
 
The chart in Section 23.50 lists the height requirements of this Ordinance by activity type and location. 

 
 23.11 Special Requirements for Waterfront Property 
 

In order to protect the unique scenic vistas of significant waterways in Lexington County, special 
requirements are to be applied to the development of properties in the vicinity of the Saluda 
River, the Edisto River, the Congaree River, and Lake Murray.  Where there are multiple 
methods for computing the allowed height for a building in this chapter, the most restrictive shall 
apply.  The International Residential Code for One- and Two-family Dwellings allows no more 
than three stories above-grade in height; therefore, any Residential Detached or Residential 
Attached (2 dwelling units) activity that meets a 50-foot buffer distance from the waters of Lake 
Murray or a 100-foot buffer distance from the shores of the three rivers listed below is exempt 
from the Special Requirements for Waterfront Property. 
 

Lake Murray:  A special height control slope of ½:1 is to be used along the shores of Lake 
Murray where the regulated property is designated as a Restrictive Development District.  If 
the property is designated as an Intensive Development District, then a height control slope of 
2:1 shall apply.  Along the shores of Lake Murray, the location of the initial 20-foot rise shall 
be considered to be the location of the 360-foot (mean sea level) contour or the waterfront 
property line, whichever is the least restrictive.  All property within 1000 feet of the 360-foot 
contour and designated as a Restrictive Development District shall also comply with the 
following additional height restrictions which are based on the street classification providing 
access to the proposed activity: 
 

Local (L) street – No building taller than 70 feet is allowed.  That height is measured 
from the average elevation of the building as it leaves the ground. 
 
Collector (C) street – No building taller than 100 feet is allowed.  That height is measured 
from the average elevation of the building as it leaves the ground. 
 
Arterial (A) street – Height of buildings shall be determined by the other requirements 
from this chapter. 

 
Congaree River:  Because of the extremely varied terrain along the banks of this river, it is 
very difficult to determine the best elevation from which to measure the “initial 20-foot rise” 
referenced in Section 23.10.  For this river, the beginning elevation for calculating the height 
control slope for the waterfront property line shall be uniform along the river bank.  That 
elevation shall be the same as the highest elevation on the property that falls within 300 feet 
of the waterfront property line.  A height control slope of 1:1 shall apply to this waterfront 
property line. 

 
Saluda River:  Because of the unique scenic character of the Saluda River, stricter height 
requirements apply to the adjacent lands.  All buildings within 500 feet of the waterfront 
property lines shall not exceed 40 50 feet.  Buildings farther than 500 feet but within 1000 
feet of the waterfront property lines shall not exceed 60 70 feet.  That height is measured 
from the highest elevation of the building as it leaves the ground.  A height control slope of 

11/3/2011   Page 4 of 5Community Development - Zoning Text Amendment #T11-04-Article 2-Application of Regulations-Chapter 3. Buffering...
45



ARTICLE 2 – APPLICATION OF REGULATIONS   3 
 

1:1 shall also apply to the waterfront property lines.  For the purpose of this Ordinance, the 
Saluda River is considered to begin 4000 feet downstream from its discharge point below the 
Lake Murray Dam. 

 
Edisto River:  Because of the unique “black water” aspects of the North Fork of the Edisto 
River, stricter height requirements apply to the adjacent lands.  All buildings within 500 feet 
of the waterfront property lines shall not exceed 40 50 feet.  That height is measured from the 
highest elevation of the building as it leaves the ground.  A height control slope of 1:1 shall 
also apply to the waterfront property lines.  For the purpose of this Ordinance, the Edisto 
River is considered to begin at the I-20 bridge crossing. 

 
The average elevation as referenced in these regulations shall be computed by selecting the 
halfway point between the highest and lowest ground elevations surrounding the structure. 

 

11/3/2011   Page 5 of 5Community Development - Zoning Text Amendment #T11-04-Article 2-Application of Regulations-Chapter 3. Buffering...
46



ORDINANCE NO. 11-17 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE EXPANSION OF THE BOUNDARIES OF 
THE IRMO FIRE DISTRICT, SOUTH CAROLINA, THE PUBLICATION OF NOTICE 
OF THE SAID FINDING AND ACTION, AND OTHER MATTERS RELATING 
THERETO.  
  

 WHEREAS, the Board of Fire Control of the Irmo Fire District (the “Board of Fire 

Control”), the governing body of the Irmo Fire District (the “District”), has determined that the 

best interests of the District will be served through the expansion of its boundaries (the 

“Expansion”) to encompass certain areas of Lexington County, South Carolina (the “County”), 

presently outside the bounds of the District (the “Expansion Area”).  Such Expansion will allow 

for the inclusion within the District of persons and property benefiting from the fire service 

presently provided by the District in the Expansion Area. 

 WHEREAS, by action previously taken, the County Council of Lexington County, South 

Carolina, which is the governing body of the County (the “County Council”), ordered that a 

public hearing on the question of the Expansion be held in the Lexington County Council 

Chambers on the second floor of the County Administration Building located at 212 South Lake 

Drive, Lexington, South Carolina 29072, on the 13th day of December, 2011, at 6:00 p.m., and 

that notice of such hearing attached be published once a week for three (3) successive weeks in 

The State, a newspaper of general circulation in the County; and  

 WHEREAS, the said public hearing has been duly held at the above time, date and place 

and said public hearing was conducted publicly and both proponents and opponents of the 

proposed action were given full opportunity to be heard and it is now in order for the County 

Council to proceed, after due deliberation, in accordance with the provisions of Sections 6-11-

410 through 6-11-650, inclusive (the “Enabling Act”), of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 

1976, as amended (the “Code”), to make a finding as to whether or not to order the Expansion; 

and  

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the County Council in a meeting duly 

assembled:  

 Section 1. It is found and determined that each statement of fact set forth in the 

preamble of this ordinance (this “Ordinance”) is in all respects true and correct.  

11/3/2011   Page 1 of 12County Council - Ordinance 11-17 - Providing for the Expansion of the Service Area Boundaries of the Irmo Fire District - 2nd...
47



2 
 

 Section 2. On the basis of the facts adduced at the public hearing held on December 

13, 2011, the County Council, and in order to provide for the inclusion within the District of 

certain property and persons currently benefiting from fire service provided by the District, does 

hereby order the Expansion.  

 Section 3. In addition to that area comprising the current boundaries of the District, 

as defined by Section 3 of Act. No. 1074 of the Acts and Joint Resolutions of the South Carolina 

General Assembly for the year 1966, there is hereby added to the District the Expansion Area.  

The Expansion Area is hereby defined as those areas of the County comprising: 

A. That area of the County within the municipal boundaries of the Town of 

Irmo not currently within the District;  

B. That area of the County lying to the east of Interstate 26 and North of 

Interstate 20, excluding that area within the municipal boundaries of the 

City of Columbia; 

C. That triangular area of the County lying to the north of the Saluda River, to 

the southeast of Interstate 20, and to the west of the Richland and Lexington 

County line, excluding that area within the municipal boundaries of the City 

of Columbia; and 

D. That area of the County north of the Saluda River currently comprising that 

land owned by Shaw Industries Group, Inc. and certain adjacent and 

contiguous parcels identified by Tax Map Numbers: 002799-04-001; 

002799-04-016; 002799-04-28; 002799-04-30; 002799-04-33; 002799-04-

36; 002799-04-37; 002799-04-38; and 003500-01-055. 

The parcels comprising the Expansion Area are identified by Tax Map Number in Exhibit A, and 

a map of the District showing the Expansion Area is included at Exhibit B. 

 Section 4.  The boundaries of the District, as amended by the addition of the 

Expansion Area, may be generally described as that portion of the County as follows: 

Beginning at the point of intersection of Interstate 20 and the Saluda River; thence 
running westerly along the Saluda River to a point behind the Lake Murray Dam, 
which point is located at the intersection of the North Bank of the Saluda River and  
the westerly border of that parcel of the South Carolina Electric & Gas Co. 
identified by Tax Map Number 002798-05-002, thence north and east from the 
Saluda River along a road (formerly a rail spur) which is the northerly border of 
said tract to the intersection of the aforesaid road with Bush River Road (Highway 

11/3/2011   Page 2 of 12County Council - Ordinance 11-17 - Providing for the Expansion of the Service Area Boundaries of the Irmo Fire District - 2nd...
48



3 
 

S-32-107); thence westerly along the center of Bush River Road to its intersection 
with Cold Stream Drive (Highway S-32-271); thence northerly along the center of 
Cold Stream Drive (S-32-271) to Nursery Road (Highway S-32-356); thence 
northerly along the center of Nursery Road (Highway S-32-356) to the town limits 
of the Town of Irmo; thence northerly, following the contours of the Town of Irmo 
to the Richland County line; thence west to that portion of the Town of Irmo 
adjacent to Richland County following the southern border of such portion of the 
Town of Irmo to the most westerly point of intersection of the municipal 
boundaries of the Town of Irmo and the Richland County line; thence southeasterly 
along the border of Lexington and Richland Counties to the Saluda River; thence 
along the northern bank of the Saluda River to the point of origin at the intersection 
of Interstate 20 and the Saluda River, excluding, however, any parcels within the 
City of Columbia lying to the east of Interstate 26 and to the south of Interstate 20. 
 

 Section 5. The County hereby expressly authorizes service by the District within the 

Expansion Area and designates the District as the provider of fire service in such Expansion 

Area pursuant to Section 6-11-435 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.   

 Section 6. The District is not precluded from providing service to any portion of the 

Expansion Area pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 11 of Title 6 of the Code of Laws of South 

Carolina, 1976, as amended. 

 Section 7. The District does not anticipate issuing bonds to finance the cost of any 

improvements required to provide service within the Expansion.  However, general obligation 

bonds of the District currently outstanding in the amount of $3,000,000 are secured by a levy 

upon all taxable property in District.  Such bonds shall mature in 2021 and such levy will 

encompass all taxable property within the District, including the Expansion Area. 

 Section 8. In connection with the Expansion, it is not anticipated that there will be a 

new Board of Fire Control or changes made in the personnel of the existing Board of Fire 

Control. 

 Section 9. The Chairman and other officers of the County Council are herewith 

authorized and empowered to take such further action as may be necessary to fully implement 

the action taken by this Ordinance. 

 Section 10. A certified copy of this Ordinance shall forthwith be transmitted to the 

Board of Fire Control to advise it of the action taken by the County Council. 

 Section 11. Pursuant to Section 6-11-470 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 

1976, as amended, the County Council will cause the required notice of its action hereunder to be 

published in accordance with the provisions of that section. 

11/3/2011   Page 3 of 12County Council - Ordinance 11-17 - Providing for the Expansion of the Service Area Boundaries of the Irmo Fire District - 2nd...
49



4 
 

 

  

 DONE AT LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA, this __th day of ___________, 2011.  
 

     LEXINGTON COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

 (SEAL) 
 ________________________________ 
     Chairman 
      
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________  
Clerk 
County Council of Lexington County 
 

 
 
First Reading:  _________, 2011 
Public Hearing: _________, 2011 
Second Reading: _________, 2011 
Third Reading: _________, 2011 
 

 

11/3/2011   Page 4 of 12County Council - Ordinance 11-17 - Providing for the Expansion of the Service Area Boundaries of the Irmo Fire District - 2nd...
50



 

 
A-1 

Exhibit A 
 

Tax Map Numbers for Parcels within the “Expansion Area” 
 

001827-03-007, 001923-02-023, 001924-04-009, 001932-05-022, 001923-04-002, 
001921-05-027, 001998-05-012, 001927-03-019, 001919-03-012, 001827-03-009, 
001923-02-002, 001923-05-004, 001928-03-014, 001841-01-011, 001828-03-012, 
001928-03-010, 001828-02-008, 001828-03-020, 001839-02-004, 001924-06-021, 
001928-04-029, 001828-03-008, 001932-06-002, 001932-06-003, 001827-03-006, 
001923-04-003, 001919-03-004, 001923-02-006, 001841-01-005, 001827-03-008, 
001923-01-009, 001827-03-005, 001924-05-003, 001921-05-016, 001928-07-007, 
001841-02-006, 001923-07-004, 001928-04-004, 001923-05-003, 001839-02-010, 
001841-02-005, 001928-03-001, 001928-01-001, 001928-03-008, 001928-03-006, 
001928-03-004, 001923-07-002, 001923-07-007, 001928-04-005, 001923-05-002, 
001924-02-002, 001932-06-006, 001928-03-002, 001828-03-013, 001828-03-021, 
001928-03-012, 001923-07-014, 001924-03-009, 001928-01-003, 001923-07-009, 
001924-01-011, 001927-03-009, 001928-01-031, 001928-01-030, 001928-01-032, 
001921-05-024, 001924-04-014, 001923-02-012, 001827-01-008, 001923-02-009, 
001923-02-008, 001927-01-020, 001928-01-004, 001841-02-011, 001828-02-003, 
001923-05-009, 001924-01-013, 001828-02-002, 001923-02-024, 001924-04-011, 
001928-04-020, 001999-01-001, 001923-02-011, 001923-02-010, 001923-02-007, 
001827-01-004, 001924-05-020, 001923-05-001, 001923-07-003, 001828-03-011, 
001841-01-012, 001927-01-017, 001927-01-018, 001928-01-033, 001924-03-012, 
001924-03-011, 001924-02-007, 001927-03-012, 001924-02-009, 001924-06-024, 
001924-05-002, 001927-03-020, 001921-05-025, 001924-06-025, 001924-06-030, 
001921-05-026, 001928-07-008, 001924-04-010, 001927-03-035, 001921-05-018, 
001924-06-029, 001924-06-028, 001999-01-016, 001927-03-034, 001924-06-023, 
001927-03-018, 001928-07-006, 001923-02-005, 001923-04-001, 001827-03-012, 
001923-01-008, 001827-03-002, 001923-04-008, 001923-04-007, 001923-03-004, 
001923-01-003, 001923-05-013, 001923-03-006, 001923-03-005, 001923-02-001, 
001827-03-010, 001827-03-003, 001827-02-001, 001841-01-001, 001923-02-025, 
001827-01-011, 001923-03-003, 001827-03-011, 001923-02-003, 001923-02-022, 
001828-01-001, 001923-01-004, 001827-01-014, 001923-01-005, 001923-05-012, 
001827-01-001, 001841-01-002, 001827-01-013, 001827-01-010, 001928-04-017, 
001924-01-006, 001924-01-001, 001924-01-002, 001928-05-001, 001924-05-011, 
001927-01-019, 001924-05-009, 001927-03-010, 001924-02-001, 001924-01-005, 
001928-04-018, 001928-05-005, 001928-05-006, 001927-03-008, 001928-05-040, 
001924-01-022, 001924-01-020, 001927-03-040, 001928-05-023, 001927-03-013, 
001928-04-022, 001927-03-039, 001924-06-013, 001928-04-023, 001928-05-004, 
001928-05-007, 001924-02-003, 001924-01-017, 001924-01-004, 001928-05-043, 
001924-01-018, 001924-01-019, 001928-05-014, 001928-05-015, 001928-05-016, 
001924-01-015, 001928-05-039, 001927-01-023, 001924-01-012, 001928-04-019, 
001924-01-016, 001924-05-012, 001927-01-022, 001927-03-014, 001927-03-038, 
001923-03-007, 001923-03-001, 001923-04-006, 001923-03-002, 001923-04-005, 
001923-01-011, 001923-04-004, 001923-01-010, 001924-05-008, 001927-01-021, 
001928-05-022, 001924-02-013, 001928-05-036, 001924-06-011, 001927-03-030, 
001924-05-007, 001999-01-028, 001928-07-003, 001928-05-033, 001924-05-006, 
001924-06-014, 001924-04-005, 001928-05-024, 001924-06-012, 001924-06-010, 
001924-06-019, 001927-03-029, 001928-05-021, 001927-03-031, 001924-06-006, 
001924-06-009, 001999-01-014, 001828-03-016, 001928-04-002, 001923-02-030, 
001827-01-006, 001828-03-017, 001923-01-006, 001923-01-002, 001923-02-004, 
001827-01-003, 001923-02-028, 001924-01-021, 001928-07-001, 001924-06-008, 
001928-05-019, 001927-03-032, 001928-07-004, 001924-02-011, 001928-07-005, 

11/3/2011   Page 5 of 12County Council - Ordinance 11-17 - Providing for the Expansion of the Service Area Boundaries of the Irmo Fire District - 2nd...
51



 

 
A-2 

001927-03-036, 001928-04-031, 001924-06-001, 001999-01-020, 001921-05-021, 
001927-03-033, 001924-06-015, 001924-05-016, 001928-05-027, 001928-05-029, 
001924-05-017, 001924-06-007, 001921-05-015, 001921-05-014, 001927-03-021, 
001924-04-006, 001999-01-027, 001928-05-034, 001924-05-014, 001928-04-024, 
001928-05-025, 001927-03-015, 001928-05-032, 001927-03-028, 001999-01-015, 
001927-03-037, 001924-06-018, 001928-04-026, 001927-03-022, 001927-03-024, 
001921-05-017, 001923-02-029, 001828-02-006, 001923-02-017, 001828-03-005, 
001928-03-011, 001928-07-010, 001923-02-021, 001923-05-011, 001828-02-001, 
001841-01-004, 001827-03-004, 001827-03-001, 001923-01-007, 001923-01-001, 
001841-02-013, 001827-01-012, 001827-01-002, 001827-01-009, 001841-01-006, 
001828-03-001, 001923-07-001, 001923-02-026, 001828-03-002, 001841-02-012, 
001928-04-001, 001828-03-003, 001827-01-007, 001923-02-013, 001923-02-031, 
001923-07-006, 001841-02-009, 001924-06-004, 001924-05-005, 001928-04-027, 
001927-03-027, 001924-04-004, 001928-05-030, 001924-02-008, 001999-01-017, 
001924-05-004, 001928-05-028, 001927-03-025, 001924-03-006, 001921-05-005, 
001924-03-003, 001931-02-007, 001998-05-003, 001841-01-003, 001928-04-032, 
001924-05-001, 001998-05-027, 001924-04-013, 001924-04-012, 001931-01-004, 
001921-05-004, 001931-01-003, 001928-05-003, 001924-01-010, 001927-01-016, 
001928-05-044, 001924-05-010, 001928-05-017, 001927-01-024, 001928-05-038, 
001928-05-037, 001928-05-018, 001928-05-042, 001927-03-011, 001928-05-041, 
001924-05-021, 001928-04-021, 001924-04-007, 001924-05-013, 001928-07-002, 
001928-07-011, 001924-03-005, 001924-04-001, 001928-05-035, 001928-05-020, 
001924-02-012, 001999-01-018, 001928-04-025, 001924-06-005, 001924-05-015, 
001928-05-031, 001928-05-026, 001927-03-016, 001924-06-020, 001928-04-028, 
001927-03-017, 001924-06-017, 001927-03-026, 001924-02-010, 001924-06-002, 
001999-01-013, 001924-06-003, 001924-05-018, 001928-07-009, 001924-04-002, 
001927-03-023, 001999-01-010, 001828-02-007, 001841-01-009, 001839-02-009, 
001923-05-010, 001931-02-015, 001827-01-005, 001923-05-008, 001828-03-004, 
001923-02-016, 001841-01-008, 001828-03-018, 001923-02-020, 001931-02-017, 
001923-05-005, 001828-03-007, 001923-07-011, 001828-02-011, 001828-04-015, 
001927-01-010, 001828-03-023, 001839-02-001, 001828-04-016, 001828-04-014, 
001928-02-026, 001828-04-012, 001928-02-025, 001931-02-011, 001931-02-003, 
001931-02-001, 001931-02-012, 001923-02-014, 001923-02-027, 001923-02-019, 
001828-02-004, 001841-02-010, 001839-02-007, 001828-02-005, 001841-01-007, 
001828-03-015, 001923-02-015, 001839-02-006, 001841-02-008, 001923-05-007, 
001923-02-018, 001928-03-007, 001839-02-008, 001928-03-013, 001923-07-005, 
001828-03-006, 001841-01-010, 001839-02-003, 001923-07-013, 001923-07-012, 
001839-02-011, 001841-02-003, 001841-01-014, 001839-02-012, 001828-04-013, 
001928-02-027, 001928-02-008, 001928-03-009, 001923-05-006, 001841-02-007, 
001828-03-019, 001839-02-005, 001828-03-022, 001928-01-002, 001828-02-010, 
001828-02-009, 001839-02-002, 001928-04-006, 001828-03-009, 001928-01-006, 
001841-02-002, 001839-02-014, 001927-01-001, 001828-04-017, 001928-04-003, 
001828-03-014, 001828-03-010, 001923-07-010, 001841-02-004, 001841-01-013, 
001928-01-005, 001839-02-013, 001841-01-016, 001928-04-007, 001931-02-002, 
001932-05-011, 001932-05-013, 001932-05-012, 002898-03-015, 001932-02-027, 
001932-05-036, 001932-06-007, 001998-04-037, 001932-04-017, 001932-05-023, 
001932-05-035, 001932-04-016, 001932-05-016, 001932-06-008, 001932-06-009, 
001932-05-020, 001932-05-015, 001932-04-003, 001932-05-019, 001932-05-029, 
001932-05-014, 001919-03-027, 001932-05-030, 001932-05-021, 001932-05-010, 
001932-05-009, 001932-02-036, 001932-02-041, 001932-04-014, 001932-04-012, 
001932-02-024, 001932-05-008, 001932-05-033, 001932-02-039, 001932-02-040, 
001932-02-035, 001932-05-018, 001932-02-025, 001932-05-006, 001919-03-028, 
001932-06-005, 001919-03-013, 001919-03-014, 001932-04-015, 001919-03-015, 

11/3/2011   Page 6 of 12County Council - Ordinance 11-17 - Providing for the Expansion of the Service Area Boundaries of the Irmo Fire District - 2nd...
52



 

 
A-3 

001998-05-033, 001928-02-001, 001928-01-007, 001932-05-038, 001932-04-006, 
001932-02-021, 001841-01-017, 001828-04-003, 001928-04-009, 001928-01-014, 
001828-04-011, 001828-04-010, 001828-04-007, 001932-05-031, 001932-02-037, 
001932-02-038, 001932-05-017, 001828-04-006, 001928-02-028, 001928-01-015, 
001828-04-001, 001828-04-008, 001927-02-007, 001841-01-015, 001828-04-004, 
001928-01-012, 001928-02-009, 001839-01-006, 001928-01-008, 001927-02-002, 
001841-03-001, 001928-01-011, 001932-05-037, 001932-04-011, 001932-02-020, 
001932-05-042, 001932-02-022, 001932-04-009, 001932-04-019, 001919-03-005, 
001932-05-027, 001928-01-013, 001841-02-001, 001927-01-002, 001927-02-006, 
001928-02-023, 001928-01-016, 001839-01-003, 001928-02-003, 001928-01-009, 
001841-03-005, 001927-02-005, 001927-01-004, 001932-05-001, 001841-03-003, 
001927-02-003, 001932-04-007, 001932-05-005, 001932-05-002, 001998-05-001, 
001839-01-001, 001927-03-006, 001928-02-002, 001839-01-004, 001928-04-010, 
001927-01-003, 001927-03-005, 001841-03-002, 001841-03-004, 001928-01-010, 
001928-02-011, 001924-06-027, 001928-04-033, 001932-06-004, 001932-05-032, 
001932-06-001, 001932-04-021, 001928-02-004, 001841-03-006, 001999-01-019, 
001924-06-022, 001924-06-016, 001932-04-020, 001932-04-013, 001932-02-033, 
001928-01-018, 001928-02-021, 001927-01-005, 001932-04-018, 001932-05-004, 
001924-01-007, 001928-05-012, 001927-01-015, 001928-04-016, 001928-04-008, 
001828-04-009, 001828-04-005, 001828-04-002, 001927-02-001, 001928-02-024, 
001928-02-029, 001839-01-005, 001839-01-002, 001928-02-010, 001928-02-030, 
001928-04-011, 001928-01-017, 001928-02-022, 001928-02-017, 001927-03-007, 
001924-04-003, 001928-02-014, 001928-02-005, 001927-02-004, 001924-02-006, 
001928-02-018, 001928-02-006, 001924-06-026, 001932-05-034, 001932-02-034, 
001932-02-032, 001932-02-031, 001932-02-023, 001932-05-003, 001932-05-039, 
001932-05-040, 001932-02-019, 001932-05-041, 001932-02-018, 001932-02-017, 
001927-01-009, 001928-01-023, 001928-01-002, 001927-01-007, 001927-03-003, 
001928-02-007, 001927-03-002, 001932-05-026, 001932-05-007, 001932-04-004, 
001841-03-007, 001928-04-012, 001928-01-022, 001928-01-019, 001927-01-006, 
001924-02-006, 001928-02-012, 001928-02-016, 001927-01-008, 001928-04-014, 
001927-01-014, 001924-01-023, 001928-04-015, 001928-05-010, 001928-01-025, 
001928-01-029, 001928-05-002, 001927-03-001, 001924-01-014, 001928-05-009, 
001927-01-011, 001928-01-028, 001927-03-041, 001928-05-008, 001932-02-026, 
001924-05-019, 001999-01-021, 002844-02-011, 001932-04-010, 001928-02-020, 
001927-03-004, 001928-04-013, 001928-02-019, 001928-02-013, 001928-02-015, 
001928-01-024, 001928-01-020, 001928-05-011, 001924-02-005, 002898-04-014, 
001927-01-013, 001924-02-004, 001927-01-012, 001928-01-026, 001928-01-027, 
001928-05-013, 001932-01-005, 001932-04-008, 001932-05-025, 002898-03-026, 
001932-05-024, 001932-05-028, 002898-04-031, 002898-03-020, 002898-03-003, 
002898-03-024, 002898-03-009, 002898-04-017, 002844-02-012, 002898-03-004, 
002898-03-018, 002898-03-014, 002898-04-030, 002898-04-043, 002898-04-029, 
002898-03-016, 002898-03-022, 002898-04-051, 002898-04-009, 002899-05-004, 
002898-04-008, 002898-04-011, 002898-04-012, 002898-04-010, 002833-01-004, 
002899-05-010, 002898-04-049, 002898-04-016, 002898-04-046, 002844-03-002, 
002898-04-040, 002898-04-026, 002844-04-001, 002898-04-044, 002899-07-001, 
002898-04-041, 002898-04-039, 002899-05-013, 002844-02-009, 002844-02-004, 
002844-02-008, 002844-02-003, 002899-05-014, 002844-01-001, 002844-02-010, 
002833-04-003, 002833-04-002, 002899-07-012, 002833-04-001, 002844-02-001, 
002833-03-009, 002833-01-008, 002833-01-006, 002833-01-007, 002833-03-004, 
002833-03-001, 002833-03-005, 002844-02-002, 002833-01-009, 002833-03-003, 
002899-07-013, 002833-01-005, 002833-01-001, 002833-01-010, 002899-06-023, 
002833-02-016, 002833-03-010, 002899-07-011, 002833-01-003, 002833-03-008, 
002833-03-006, 002833-02-002, 002899-06-024, 002833-02-012, 002833-02-007, 

11/3/2011   Page 7 of 12County Council - Ordinance 11-17 - Providing for the Expansion of the Service Area Boundaries of the Irmo Fire District - 2nd...
53



 

 
A-4 

002833-02-008, 002833-02-010, 002833-02-006, 002833-02-001, 002899-06-004, 
002833-02-011, 002833-02-003, 002833-02-005, 002833-02-013, 002833-02-014, 
002833-02-015, 002833-02-009, 002899-06-003, 002899-05-006, 002899-05-019, 
002899-05-009, 002899-05-012, 003617-02-014, 002899-05-007, 002899-05-008, 

003617-01-005, 003617-01-017, 003697-07-006, 003617-01-006, 003639-01-0041, 
002899-05-018, 003639-01-0023, 003639-01-0042, 003639-01-0043, 003697-05-023, 
003617-01-004, 003617-03-018, 003639-01-0021, 003639-01-0022, 003641-02-007, 
003617-03-007, 003617-02-005, 003617-01-015, 003617-02-016, 003639-01-0123, 
003697-09-001, 003639-01-0122, 003697-04-001, 003617-02-009, 003617-03-011, 
003639-01-0072, 003697-04-002, 003697-05-027, 003697-05-024, 003697-05-031, 
003617-04-004, 002898-04-028, 002899-06-009, 002898-04-032, 003639-01-0061, 

003639-01-0082, 003697-05-017, 003639-01-0083, 003639-01-0071, 003697-05-002, 
003617-03-005, 003639-01-0081, 002833-01-002, 002898-04-013, 002899-06-005, 
003617-01-007, 003617-01-009, 002899-05-002, 003617-01-002, 003617-01-001, 
003617-01-011, 003617-03-004, 003617-03-003, 003617-03-001, 003617-01-012, 
003617-01-008, 003641-02-004, 003697-05-032, 003617-04-002, 003641-02-005, 
003617-03-021, 003617-02-004, 003617-04-003, 003617-01-003, 003617-04-001, 
003641-02-002, 003697-05-022, 003641-01-006, 003641-01-004, 003617-02-001, 
003641-02-003, 003617-02-019, 002899-05-017, 003617-02-003, 003617-01-014, 
003697-05-014, 002898-04-042, 002898-04-034, 002898-04-045, 003617-01-013, 
003617-02-018, 003641-01-002, 003641-01-001, 003617-01-016, 003697-05-015, 
002898-04-048, 002898-04-037, 003617-02-017, 003617-02-006, 003617-03-008, 

003617-03-019, 003617-02-015, 003617-02-007, 003641-01-003, 003639-01-0073, 
003639-01-0062, 003617-03-009, 003639-01-0063, 002899-05-003, 003617-03-022, 
003697-05-021, 003617-03-006, 002799-04-032, 002799-04-001, 003617-01-010, 

002898-04-036, 002844-03-001, 002799-04-034, 003639-01-0133, 002799-04-035, 
002799-04-030, 002799-04-001, 002799-04-001, 002898-04-050, 003617-02-002, 
003617-03-002, 003697-05-004, 003641-02-006, 003617-03-020, 003641-01-005, 
003641-02-008, 003697-05-013, 003617-02-008, 003617-02-012, 003697-05-016, 
003617-03-010, 003617-02-013, 003697-05-030, 003617-04-009, 003617-04-010, 
003697-07-040, 003617-02-010, 003617-02-011, 003697-05-018, 003617-03-014, 
003697-07-014, 003697-05-028, 003697-07-012, 003697-07-010, 003617-04-011, 

002799-04-031, 003639-01-0132, 002839-01-024, 002839-01-023, 002839-01-016, 
002839-01-017, 002899-05-016, 003617-01-018, 003617-03-017, 003617-01-019, 
003617-03-016, 003697-07-001, 003617-03-012, 003697-04-008, 003617-03-015, 

003697-05-029, 003617-03-013, 003697-07-032, 003639-01-0161, 002839-01-022, 
002839-01-020, 002839-01-018, 002839-01-014, 002839-01-015, 002839-01-011, 

002839-01-010, 002839-01-001, 003697-07-009, 003697-07-020, 003639-01-0012, 
003639-01-0033, 003697-07-023, 003697-07-044, 003639-01-0101, 003639-01-0111, 
003639-01-0113, 003639-01-0121, 003697-07-036, 003697-07-011, 003697-07-013, 
003697-07-002, 003697-07-007, 003697-07-034, 003639-01-0013, 003639-01-0032, 

003697-07-037, 003697-07-004, 003639-01-0102, 003639-01-0112, 003639-01-0202, 
003639-01-0011, 003639-01-0183, 003697-09-006, 003639-01-0143, 003639-01-0181, 
003639-01-0191, 003639-01-0171, 003697-09-006, 003639-01-0162, 003639-01-0131, 
003639-01-0142, 003697-07-008, 003697-07-030, 003697-07-005, 003639-01-0031, 

003639-01-0091, 003639-01-0092, 003639-01-0093, 003639-01-0103, 003639-01-0201, 
003639-01-0182, 003639-01-0192, 003639-01-0172, 003639-01-0173, 003639-01-0141, 

003639-01-0151, 003639-01-0152, 002839-01-065, 002839-01-003, 002839-01-028, 
002839-01-021, 002839-01-025, 002839-01-013, 002839-01-012, 002839-01-009, 
002839-01-026, 002839-01-027, 002839-01-019, 002839-01-008, 002839-01-007, 
002839-01-004, 002839-01-002, 003697-04-003, 003697-05-033, 001998-05-037, 
001998-05-044, 001998-05-026, 001998-05-002, 001923-07-008, 002799-04-037, 
001932-02-044, 002799-04-033, 003697-07-015, 002898-03-025, 002799-04-036, 

11/3/2011   Page 8 of 12County Council - Ordinance 11-17 - Providing for the Expansion of the Service Area Boundaries of the Irmo Fire District - 2nd...
54



 

 
A-5 

002899-06-017, 002899-06-025, 003500-01-055, 002799-04-038, 003639-01-001, 
003697-07-031, 001999-01-030, 003697-11-001, 003697-11-001, 001841-03-008, 
003697-09-002, 003697-09-003, 002899-06-011, 003697-07-041, 003617-04-012, 
002899-06-008, 003697-04-011, 003697-04-009, 002899-06-007, 003697-04-010, 
003697-07-003, 002898-04-001, 001931-02-048, 001924-03-008, 001931-02-009, 
001931-01-002, 001931-01-018, 002898-04-027, 002844-02-005, 001931-02-013, 
001931-02-050, 001924-03-002, 001931-02-057, 001931-02-005, 001924-03-007, 
001931-02-008, 001931-02-056, 001931-02-004, 003617-04-006, 003617-04-008, 
001931-02-058, 003697-05-020, 003617-04-007, 001999-01-003, 001931-02-059, 
001924-03-001, 001931-02-016, 003617-04-005, 003617-04-013, 002898-03-005, 
002898-03-002, 002799-04-028, 002799-04-001, 002833-02-004, 002899-06-010, 
002899-06-013, 002899-06-015, 001931-02-006, 001924-03-010, 001924-03-004, 
001931-02-061, 001931-02-010, 001931-02-052, 002898-03-006, 001919-02-010, 
001931-02-055, 001931-02-014, 003641-02-001, 003641-01-007, 003641-01-033, 
003641-01-026, 003641-01-018, 003641-01-016, 003641-01-035, 003641-01-034, 
003641-01-023, 003641-01-020, 003641-01-010, 003641-01-025, 003641-01-019, 
003641-01-011, 003641-01-008, 003641-01-028, 003641-01-032, 003641-01-027, 
003641-01-017, 003641-01-014, 003641-01-024, 003641-01-022, 003641-01-021, 
003697-05-003, 003641-01-013, 003641-01-015, 003641-01-036, 003641-01-029, 
003641-01-030, 003641-01-031, 003641-01-012, 003641-01-009, 003697-03-002, 
003697-03-001, 003697-03-003, 002799-04-016, 001932-02-042, 002799-04-016, 
001932-02-008, 001932-02-006, 001932-02-004, 001932-02-009, 001932-02-003, 
001932-02-005, 001932-02-015, 001932-02-014, 001997-01-022, 001997-01-030, 
001997-01-041, 001997-01-034, 001997-01-034, 001997-01-037, 001997-01-039, 
001997-01-040, 001997-01-009, 001997-01-007, 001997-01-005, 001997-01-003, 
001997-01-008, 001932-02-016, 001997-01-024, 001997-01-023, 001997-01-029, 
001997-01-031, 001997-01-032, 001997-01-018, 001997-01-038, 001997-01-010, 
001997-01-006, 001997-01-004, 001997-01-040, 001997-01-027, 001997-01-028, 
001932-02-011, 001997-01-021, 001997-01-017, 001997-01-033, 001997-01-016, 
001997-01-015, 001997-01-014, 001998-04-003, 001932-02-001, 001932-02-002, 
001932-02-007, 001932-02-013, 001932-02-012, 001997-01-020, 001932-02-010, 
001997-01-019, 001997-01-035, 001997-01-036, 001997-01-040, 001997-01-013, 
001997-01-012, 001997-01-011, 001997-01-002, 001997-01-001, 001997-01-026, 
001997-01-025, 002898-04-006, 002898-04-007, 002898-04-004, 002898-04-005, 
002898-04-052, 002898-04-054, 002898-04-053, 002898-04-003, 001999-01-031, 

001999-01-032, 003697-07-048, 003697-07-033, 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11/3/2011   Page 9 of 12County Council - Ordinance 11-17 - Providing for the Expansion of the Service Area Boundaries of the Irmo Fire District - 2nd...
55



 

 
A-6 

 

 

  

11/3/2011   Page 10 of 12County Council - Ordinance 11-17 - Providing for the Expansion of the Service Area Boundaries of the Irmo Fire District - 2nd...
56



 

B-1 
 

Exhibit B 
 
 
 
 

MAP SHOWING THE PROPOSED AND EXISTING  
BOUNDARIES OF THE IRMO FIRE DISTRICT, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 
[MAP IS ATTACHED HERETO] 

 

11/3/2011   Page 11 of 12County Council - Ordinance 11-17 - Providing for the Expansion of the Service Area Boundaries of the Irmo Fire District - 2nd...
57



Irmo Dr

Jamil Rd

Fernandina Rd

Columbiana Dr

Tra
m Rd

Mill Stream Rd

Nu
rse

ry 
Rd

We
sc

ott
 R

d

Coldstream Dr

Berl Mar Rd

Ho
pe

 Fe
rry

 R
d

Midway Rd

Evelyn Dr

Berryhill Rd

Beatty Rd

Andrew Corley Rd

Emory
 Ln

As
hla

nd
 Rd

Sidney Rd

Nursery Hill Rd

Nottingham Rd

Gracern Rd

Browning Rd

Weed Dr
Gold

sto
ne 

Dr

Burning Tree Dr

Saturn Parkway

Innsbruck Dr

Green Pines Rd

Saint Andrews Rd

Corley Mill Rd

Lake Murray Blvd

Bush River Rd

Piney Grove Rd
Harbison Blvd

N Lake Dr

N Woodrow St

N L
ak

e D
r

§̈¦20

§̈¦26

§̈¦20

§̈¦26

±

0 10.5
Miles

Irmo Fire District
La

ke
 M

urr
ay

October 2011

Irmo Fire District
Proposed
Existing

11/3/2011   Page 12 of 12County Council - Ordinance 11-17 - Providing for the Expansion of the Service Area Boundaries of the Irmo Fire District - 2nd...
58



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON, SOUTH CAROLINA 
 

Community Development 

County Administration Building, 4th Floor 
212 South Lake Drive, Suite 401, Lexington, SC 29072 

(803)785-8121 

 

ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT APPLICATION # T11-02 

 
Section(s) of the Zoning Ordinance that are affected: 
 
ARTICLE 2-APPLICATION OF REGULATIONS 
 
Reason for the request: To revise the regulations pertaining to Communication Towers 

 
Submitted on behalf of:      County Council     Planning Commission 
 
Printed Name: Charles M. Compton   Title: Director, Planning & GIS 
 
 

Signature:  Signature on file   

 
 

 
Planning Commission Recommendation:          
 
               
 
 

10/11/11 
First 
Reading 

      
Public 
Hearing  

      
Second 
Reading  

      
Third 
Reading 

 
Results:               
 
               

10/11/11 Application Received  10/20/11 Newspaper Advertisement 

      Planning Commission  

11/3/2011   Page 1 of 2Community Development - Zoning Text Amendment #T11-02-Article 2-Application of Regulations-Communication Towers -...
59



 

 

 

 

Make the following changes and additions to: 

21.31  Chart of Permitted Activities by District 

 

R1 R2 R3 D RA RD LC C1 C2 ID LR ACTIVITIES 

Communication Towers (Limited) 

         Communication Towers (Extensive) 



   

 

 

Make the following changes and additions to: 

22.02  Chart of Permitted Access by Street Classification 

 

A C L RL6 RL5 RL4 LL & Max. Limits ACTIVITIES 

      Communication Towers (Limited) 

          .03 FAR Communication Towers (Extensive) 

 

(as of 1
st
 Reading on October 11, 2011) 

 

11/3/2011   Page 2 of 2Community Development - Zoning Text Amendment #T11-02-Article 2-Application of Regulations-Communication Towers -...
60


	Agenda
	A
	B
	C
	D
	E
	F
	G
	H
	I
	J
	K
	L
	M
	N
	O
	P
	Q
	R
	S
	T
	U

